akerman

People



Danielle C. Gordet

Associate, Healthcare

Miami

T: +1 305 982 5609

danielle.gordet@akerman.com vCard

Danielle Gordet provides guidance on a broad range of healthcare regulatory matters, including compliance with fraud and abuse laws, such as the Anti-Kickback Statute, the Stark Law, as well as issues related to HIPAA, EMTALA, licensure, and the corporate practice of medicine. She routinely assists healthcare providers by drafting and negotiating agreements, including those for physician services, consulting services, equity and asset purchases, and other agreements that arise in the operation of their practices.

On behalf of her clients, Danielle evaluates corporate compliance programs to determine effectiveness, mitigate risks, and ensure compliance with federal healthcare program requirements. This may include reviewing and revising compliance policies to ensure risk areas are addressed and that policies are up-to-date.

Danielle's experience working for two of the largest public hospital systems in Southern Florida has exposed her to a wide range of healthcare issues and given her the opportunity to develop expertise handling the legal and compliance issues with which healthcare systems contend.

Related Professional Experience

- Jackson Health System, Office of Compliance & Ethics, Associate Director of Compliance, 2017; Director of Compliance, 2017-2020
- North Broward Hospital District, Office of the General Counsel, Assistant General Counsel, 2015-2017
- Jackson Health System, Office of Compliance & Ethics, Corporate Compliance Program Manager, 2014-2015
- Judicial Intern to the Honorable Mark L. Wolf, Chief Judge, United States District Court, District of Massachusetts, 2011

Honors and Distinctions

• Certified in Healthcare Compliance by the Health Care Compliance Association

Areas of Experience

Healthcare Licensure and Compliance Healthcare M&A and Joint Ventures Hospitals and Health Systems

Education

M.P.H., Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health,

J.D., Northeastern University School of Law, 2013 B.A., Barnard College, Columbia University, 2008,

Admissions

Bars

Florida

Languages

Spanish

Related Content

Danielle Gordet to Speak on How to Construct an Effective Compliance Program

Did You Know Medicare Implemented New Provider and Supplier Enrollment Requirements? February 21, 2024

Danielle Gordet Receives Daily Business Review Award

February 16, 2024

- The Best Lawyers in America, Listed in Florida for Health Care Law as "One to Watch," 2024
- Daily Business Review, Florida Legal Awards, "On The Rise," 2024

Published Work and Lectures

- 28th Annual Compliance Institute, Speaker, "How to Construct an Effective Compliance Program: Lessons Learned from CIAs," April 15, 2024
- Journal of Health Care Compliance, Co-Author, "The New OIG General Compliance Program Guidance: A Compliance Officer's Roadmap to Protecting the Organization," March - April 2024
- Akerman Webinar, Co-Presenter, "No Surprises Act and the Use of the Independent Dispute Resolution," February 8, 2023
- American Staffing Association, Co-Presenter, "Keeping Track of Regulatory Issues in Health Care Staffing," August 30, 2022
- *Journal of Health Care Compliance*, Co-Author, "The No Surprises Act - Not in Compliance According to Surprised Providers," March - April 2022
- Health Care Compliance Association 26th Annual Compliance Institute, Co-Presenter, "Enhancing the Value of Corporate Compliance to the C-Suite," March 29, 2022
- Florida Society for Healthcare Risk Management & Patient Safety's 41st Annual Meeting and Education Conference, Speaker, "ERM: Making Risk Stand Out and Catching the C-Suites Attention," August 12, 2021
- Compliance Today, Co-Author, "Challenges of Maintaining Compliant Provider Arrangements During and After a Public Health Emergency," December 2020
- American Health Law Association, Co-Author, "The Bar for Board Performance Has Been Raised—Recent Delaware Decisions Confirm New Standards for "Mission Critical" Activities Such as Health Care," November 25, 2020
- Akerman's Guide to Doing Business in Florida: A Legal Guide for Out-of-State and Foreign Businesses, Co-Author, "Health Care," 2020
- Health Care Compliance Association's 23rd Annual Compliance Institute, Speaker, "Compliant Billing for Inpatient Rehab: How to Avoid Documentation Perils," April 9, 2019
- Compliance Today, Author, "New CMS Rule Revisions Affecting Your Inpatient Rehabilitation Facility," January 2019
- Compliance Today, Author, "Rehabbing Critical Documentation Processes in Your Inpatient Rehabilitation Facility," September 2018